Dear Sir/Madam,

Being an Electrical Engineer I have 5 years of experience working as a Sales and Service Engineer in a reputed company. I have always been good at writing codes and inclined towards the development side.

I am currently looking for an entry-level position in an IT-based services company. I intend to do it in pursuit of learning new skills and increasing my horizon to the core IT field from beginner to advanced player. This opportunity can play a vital role in kick-starting my career to new areas of success.

Working at your company will ensure a win-win situation for me and your company. I prove to be an asset to the company

Looking forward to a positive response from your side.

Regards,

Ahsan Ijaz

(CV attached next page)



AHSAN IJAZ

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahanijaz5600/

E-mail: ahsanijaz5600@gmail.com Contact No.: +92-311-4036542 Residence: Shalamar Town Lahore Marital Status: Single DOB: 26-03-1997

OBJECTIVES

I am looking for internship opportunity and intended to **develop a professional career in an IT** service based company, where I can apply the knowledge, talent and ideas that I have. To get an opportunity to work; showing my integrity, commitment and excellence; participating actively in activities that promote continuous success.

INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

- Effective Communicator
- Leading and Management
- Researcher
- Target Oriented
- Innovative

LANGUAGES

- English
- Urdu
- Punjabi

INTERESTS

- Browsing
- Blogging
- Reading
- Socializing
- Travelling
- Chess

EDUCATION

B.Sc. 2014- 2018

Electrical Engineering,

University of Engineering & Technology, Lahore. **Subjects:**

- System Engineering Management
- Programming Fundamentals (C and Java)
- Data Structures
- Microprocessor Systems
- Communication Systems
- Probability and Statistics

Work Experience

MediUrge Pvt. Ltd. Sep 2018 – Present

Designation: Sale & Service Engineer

Neotec Pvt. Ltd. Mar 2020 – Dec 2021

Designation: Service Engineer

Bright Star Academy Aug 2018 – April 2019

Designation: Mathematics Tutor

PTESU – Pakistan Wapda June 2016- Aug 2016

Foundation

Designation: Internee Engineer

TRAININGS / CERTIFICATIONS

SEO Based Content May 2021

Writing Course,

Online

Linet Products Nov 2020

Technical Training,

Dubai, UAE

Stanford University Dec 2018 – March 2019

Developed Amal Career

Fellowship Course,

Lahore, Pakistan